
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Chris_Perez@fws.gov
To: Darrel VanderZee
Cc: Bryan_Winton@fws.gov; Mitch_Sternberg@fws.gov
Subject: Re: Camera Design Question
Date: Friday, June 03, 2011 9:00:04 AM


Dear Mr. VanderZee:


The answer to your question is that it all depends:


1. My first concern would be how it would affect battery performance? Would it take
a single GPS reading and then "geotag" each image or would it be constantly
recording locations the whole time the camera is in operation, even if the camera is
stationary for weeks or months at a time? Right now, I really love the new PC900s
because with lithium batteries I no longer worry about battery changing or charging!
However, If this feature steals too much power, it probably would not be a good
idea; especially since, we usually carry a GPS unit with us anyway.


2. Would GPS data also be stored on the SD card and if so, would it take up alot of
space? 


3. If it prints the location on each pic, that might be nice but some camera
placements (at least most of the locations where we place cameras) are in really
dense, heavy brush; sometimes against a tree trunk. Would this feature work in
those situations? I think rarely, you would have a camera out in the open where you
might obtain the best satellite signals!


4. I'm wondering if it did have a GPS feature, could you then track it down in the
event it is stolen? This would be similar to cell phones with a GPS feature that, as
long as the phone is on, you can track the location online...


In general, although it wouldn't hurt to have it store locations on each pic, from my
experience I don't think it's a very necessary option. Nonetheless, if it is decided to
add this feature, I think the user must be able to turn the geotag feature on or off
and also have the option to "geotag this location for all images until cam is reset."
Perhaps, this feature would only take a new GPS reading if the unit is moved (and
not if the signal is weak or interrupted). Otherwise, it will take a GPS reading once
and "geotag" each image with that location until the unit is moved or turned off to
reset (e.g., to change the SD card, batteries, or move to a new location). 


Some additional comments based on field deployments of the PC900Hyperfire: 


1. It would be nice if it was also available in camo green.


2. The back could use some more "spikes" so it will better grab a wooden stake
mount or a thin tree trunk. 


3. I would like to see an "adapter" plate that you could screw onto the back of the
unit but slightly wider that would add some better attachment points (like the wings
on the old PC90s); perhaps with some curve to it to fit a small tree trunk!! 


4. Sometimes the morning dew will blur pictures taken in the morning but I'm not
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sure what could be done about it, perhaps a certain lens coating?


Hope this helps...


Chris Perez, Wildlife Biologist
Lower Rio Grande Valley NWR
3325 Green Jay Rd.
Alamo, TX 78516
Phone: 956-784-7553
Fax: 956-787-8338


Darrel VanderZee <darrel@reconyx.com>


Darrel VanderZee
<darrel@reconyx.com>


06/02/2011 03:34 PM


Todarrel <darrel@reconyx.com>
cc


SubjectCamera Design Question


We greatly value your input regarding the features that we build into our products.
That being said, we are considering adding a GPS module to our Professional
Series Cameras sometime in the future. This would allow the camera to
automatically GeoTag images with GPS coordinates (assuming good GPS satellite
signal strength where the camera is mounted).


In your opinion, would it be worth $50 per camera in additional cost for this
feature? If we do this, it will be a standard feature on all professional cameras - it
will not be an optional upgrade. So the question is, would you like to see us add
GPS capability to all of our Professional Series Cameras? 


Thanks for taking the time to help us with our future product planning.


Darrel VanderZee
General Manager
RECONYX, Inc.








From: Jason Kelly
To: Darrel VanderZee
Subject: Re: Camera Design Question
Date: Friday, June 03, 2011 8:34:48 AM


That is a feature we would be interested in using. We do GPS our camera locations
(so we can find them again) however a GPS stamped photo would be great for
report purposes, etc. $50 a camera seems very reasonable.


On 02/06/2011 3:34 PM, Darrel VanderZee wrote:


We greatly value your input regarding the features that we build into our
products.  That being said, we are considering adding a GPS module to our
Professional Series Cameras sometime in the future.  This would allow the
camera to automatically GeoTag images with GPS coordinates (assuming good
GPS satellite signal strength where the camera is mounted).
 
In your opinion, would it be worth $50 per camera in additional cost for this
feature?  If we do this, it will be a standard feature on all professional cameras -
 it will not be an optional upgrade.  So the question is, would you like to see us
add GPS capability to all of our Professional Series Cameras? 
  
Thanks for taking the time to help us with our future product planning.
 
Darrel VanderZee
General Manager
RECONYX, Inc.
 


-- 
Jason Kelly, B.Sc., M.N.R.M.


Wildlife Resource Consulting Services MB Inc.
495-B Madison St.
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3J 1J2
Phone: (204) 452-2197
email: jkelly@wrcs.ca 
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From: Margaret_Horner@nps.gov
To: Darrel VanderZee
Subject: Re: Camera Design Question
Date: Friday, June 03, 2011 9:20:10 AM


For our wildlife monitoring purposes, an added GPS feature is not needed.
We have other GPS capabilities that are more realiable, accurate and can
capture additional information in the form of data dictionaries.


One other suggestion, keep the batteries and cards the same! The last
upgrade switched battery types and memory card types which puts the burden
on the customer. The AA lithium batteries work great in the hyperfire
cameras - keep 'em.


Thanks for the outreach.


----------------------------------------
Meg Horner
Biological Science Technician
Great Basin National Park
Baker, NV 89311
775.234.7331 ext. 276
----------------------------------------
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             <darrel@reconyx.c                                            
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                                       darrel <darrel@reconyx.com>        
             06/02/2011 01:34                                           cc
             PM                                                           
                                                                   Subject
                                       Camera Design Question             
                                                                          
                                                                          
                                                                          
                                                                          
                                                                          
                                                                          


We greatly value your input regarding the features that we build into our
products.  That being said, we are considering adding a GPS module to our
Professional Series Cameras sometime in the future.  This would allow the
camera to automatically GeoTag images with GPS coordinates (assuming good
GPS satellite signal strength where the camera is mounted).


In your opinion, would it be worth $50 per camera in additional cost for
this feature?  If we do this, it will be a standard feature on all
professional cameras - it will not be an optional upgrade.  So the question
is, would you like to see us add GPS capability to all of our Professional
Series Cameras?


Thanks for taking the time to help us with our future product planning.
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Darrel VanderZee
General Manager
RECONYX, Inc.





